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To:	All Interested Bidders

Re:	RFQ/RFP/WAIVER # 11-18-25-24DPA Sepsis Training Toolkit

	Original Quote Submission Due Date:  Wednesday, December 3, 2025 (2:00 PM Eastern Time)


Bid Amendment #1

The following constitutes Bid Amendment #1 to the above referenced Bid Solicitation/Request for Quotes (RFQ):

· Question and Answer (Q&A) period has closed with 2 public questions received; certain questions provided by the State are answered for convenience; and


	#
	Bid Solicitation/Request for Quotes
Section Reference
	Question (Bolded) and Answer

	1
	PDF Documents
	When trying to open a Portable Document Format (PDF), I am receiving an error message and am unable to access the PDF. How should I proceed?

It is recommended that users utilize Microsoft Edge to view PDFs. Certain PDF forms cannot be opened in the Chrome or Firefox built in PDF viewers that are enabled by default. If using Chrome or Firefox it is recommended that the file is downloaded instead by clicking the download button in the upper right-hand corner of the browser after an error message is received. An alternative option is to disable the built in PDF viewers in Chrome or Firefox.


	2
	Quote Submission
	Should I check that I have properly completed and attached all of the required documents with my submitted Quote?

Yes.  Prior to the Quote Opening Deadline, a Bidder should review the documents comprising the submitted Quote to ensure that all of the required documents have been completed and attached.  Oftentimes a Quote is deemed non-responsive because a Bidder fails to attach a required form or attaches a blank form.


	3
	Quote Submission
	Please confirm a Bidder may deliver a hardcopy quote instead of submitting a response electronically.

Please be advised that all Quotes shall be submitted electronically via email to centralprocurement@doh.nj.gov. 


	4
	Quote Submission
	Please provide the shipping address.

Prospective Bidders are advised that Quotes are only accepted by email at CentralProcurement@doh.nj.gov, and all file submissions must be in Microsoft compatible formats.


	5
	Quote Submission
	Question is whether there is a preferred template, attachment, format, or application grant portal by NJ for RFQ applicants to use to reply to the RFQ?  Or if the RFQ response is essentially invited as a free-standing document, with responses coded to each section in the published RFQ?

Each bidder is responsible for outlining how they will complete the Scope of Work.  It is suggested that the response reference the original RFQ.  Refer Section 3.1 for QUOTE SUBMISSION and Section 3.11 for STATE-SUPPLIED PRICE SHEET INSTRUCTIONS.




It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, clarifications, and modifications to the Bid Solicitation/RFQ, as set forth in all Bid Amendments. 

All other instructions, terms, and conditions of the Bid Solicitation/RFQ shall remain the same. 
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